
Rachel Sitler

From: Paula G. Reid

Sent: Monday, October 18, 2021 11:40 AM
To: Tara Janszen; Heather Juarez

Cc: Roger O. Harmon; Rick Bailey; Frances T. Box; Rachel Sitler; Heather Juarez
Subject: RE: Whistle Stop Christmas Decorations at Courthouse

Follow Up Flag: Follow up COMMISSIONERS COURT
Flag Status: Completed

OCT 2 5 2021

That is fine Tara. We will see you on the 25th.

as*. droved

From: Tara Janszen <taraj@clebumechamber.com>

Sent: Monday, October 18, 202110:58 AM

To: Paula G. Reid <paular@johnsoncountytx.org>; Heather Juarez <heatherj@clebumechamber.com>
Cc: Roger 0. Harmon <RogerH@johnsoncountytx.org>; Rick Bailey <rickb@johnsoncountytx.org>; Frances T. Box
<Frances@johnsoncountytx.org>; Rachel Sitler <rsitler@johnsoncountytx.org>; Heather Juarez
<heatherj@clebumechamber.com>

Subject: RE: Whistle Stop Christmas Decorations at Courthouse

* External sender - use caution with links or attachments *

Icancome on the 25th but the Christmas Light Decorators (professional company) are here this week in Cleburne. Imiss
understood the schedule. They would like to wrap trees at Courthouse sometime Wednesday - Friday. Please call me
today ifthis is not okto move forward with. Idon't know when we can get them back out here with all the other jobs
they have across Texas.

Thank you,

Tara Janszen - President

Cleburne Chamber of Commerce-Convention & Visitors Bureau
Office (817) 645-2455

www.cleburnechamber.com | www.visitcleburne.com
Our Mission is "To Promote Business and theCommunity"



From: Paula G. Reid <paular(5)iohnsoncountvtx.org>

Sent: Monday, October 18, 202110:44 AM

To: Tara Janszen <tarai(5)cleburnechamber.com>; Heather Juarez <heatheri(5)clebumechamber.com>

Cc: Roger 0. Harmon <RogerH(5)iohnsoncountvtx.org>; Rick Bailey<rickb(a)iohnsoncountvtx.org>; Frances T. Box
<Frances(5)iohnsoncountvtx.ore>: Rachel Sitler <rsitler@iohnsoncountytx.org>

Subject: FW: Whistle Stop Christmas Decorations at Courthouse

Hi Tara,

I am so sorry I missed this request. Consideration for the courthouse decorations will be on the October
25, 2021 Agenda.
The Judge would like for you to attend if possible.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

3/hatiAuow,

From: Tara Janszen <tarai(5)cleburnechamber.com>

Sent: Thursday, October 14, 2021 4:31 PM

To: Roger0. Harmon <RogerH(5)iohnsoncountvtx.org>; Rick Bailey <rickb(5)iohnsoncountvtx.org>
Cc: Paula G. Reid <paular(5)iohnsoncountytx.org>: Heather Juarez <heatherj(5)cleburnechamber.com>
Subject: Whistle Stop Christmas Decorations at Courthouse

* External sender - use caution with links or attachments *

Judge Harmon and Commissioner Bailey,
Ihope you are doing well today. Iwanted to follow up on our plans for Whistle Stop Christmas decorations at the

courthouse. We have hired a company called Christmas Light Decorators (certificate of insurance attached) to
professional wrap the trees at Hulen Park and the 4 big trees at the courthouse. The 4 big trees at the courthouse will
all be warm white, and itwill be much more lights than in previous years which we feel will be a greatenhancement to
the courthouse square and downtown Cleburne. This is at no expense to the County (other than power), the Cleburne
Chamber ofCommerce Foundation - Whistle Stop Christmas account will cover the cost. They plan to begin wrapping
trees as in the next few weeks ifthat is ok with you? Again, as Imentioned in the email below, ourgoal is to have our
decorations in downtown completed for Holiday Open House November 6&7. Heather (our point person for Whistle
Stop) is working closely Mr. Wheeler ondates, placement, etc for the lights &displays for the Courthouse, unless you
need us to do something differently.

Thank you for your support ofthe Cleburne Chamber and Whistle Stop Christmas! Please call me if you have any
questions.

-7<**t "Kid fatAfe*
Tara Janszen - President

Cleburne Chamber of Commerce-Convention & Visitors Bureau
Office (817) 645-2455



www.cleburnechamber.com | www.visitcleburne.com
Our Mission is "To Promote Business and the Community"

From: Tara Janszen

Sent: Friday, September 3, 2021 4:38 PM
To: RogerH(a>iohnsoncountvtx.org

Cc: Paula G. Reid <paular(5)iohnsoncountvtx.org>: Rick Bailey (rickbailev(5)iohnsoncountvtx.org)
<rickbailey(5)iohnsoncountvtx.org>

Subject: Whistle Stop Christmas

Judge Harmon,

Ihope you are doing well. Iwanted to see ifIcould get on the agenda foran upcoming Commissioners Court to ask for
permission to decorate the Courthouse lawn/trees as part of our Whistle Stop Christmas event. We will start the
decorating process for Whistle StopChristmas on October 4 and we are shooting to have most of our decorations
downtown completed before November 6 & 7 for Holiday Open House.

Please let me know if it is necessary to come to Commissioners Court again or if there is anotherprocess for request like
this.

Thank you!

-7<w* TCid p**#fe*
Tara Janszen - President

Cleburne Chamber of Commerce-Convention &. Visitors Bureau
Office (817) 645-2455

www.cleburnechamber.com | www.visitcleburne.com
Our Mission is "To Promote Business and the Community"



j\CORD CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE
DATE (MM/DD/YYYY)

9/20/2021

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS

CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

name?°T Monica AHill, CISRPRODUCER

The Arizona Group
1125 East Southern Avenue Suite 101
Mesa AZ 85204

INSURED

Saguaro Summit LLC dba Christmas Light Decorators
3414 N Higley Rd
Mesa AZ 85215

SAGUSUM-01

wc?No.Exn: 480-892-8755
E-MAIL . .„— .
address: monica.hill@arizonagroup.com

INSURER(S)AFFORDING COVERAGE

insurer A: Secura Insurance Company

insurer b : SECURA Supreme Insurance Company__

insurer c: Service American Indemnity Company

INSURER D

INSURER E

INSURER F

Iwc. no): 480-892-7625

JJAICfl

JL2543

JQ239
39152

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: 1685009102 REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIDD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS.
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

INSR
LTR TYPE OF INSURANCE

ADDL

INSD
SUBR

WVD POLICY NUMBER
POLICY EFF

(MM/DD/YYYY)
POLICY EXP

(MM/DD/YYYY) LIMITS

A X COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY

_| CLAIMS-MAOE [ XJ OCCUR
Y Y CP 3349289 8/15/2021 8/15/2022 EACH OCCURRENCE S 1,000,000

DAMAGE TO RENTED
PREMISES (Ea occurrence) S 1,003,000

-•

MED EXP (Any one person) S 10,030

PERSONAL & ADV INJURY S 1.003,000

GEf•n. AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: GENERAL AGGREGATE S 2,003,000

X POLICY nJPECf [ ]LOC
OTHER:

PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG S 2,003,000

S

B AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY Y Y CA 3349291 8/15/2021 8/15/2022 COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT
(Ea accident)

S 1,003,000

X

X

ANY AUTO

OWNED
AUTOS ONLY
HIRED
AUTOS ONLY

X

SCHEOULED
AUTOS
NON-OWNED
AUTOS ONLY

BODILY INJURY (Per person)

BODILY INJURY (Per accident)

s

s

PROPERTY DAMAGE
(Per accident) s

s

A X UMBRELLA LIAB X OCCUR

CLAIMS-MADE

CU 3349292 8/15/2021 8/15/2022 EACH OCCURRENCE S 5,003,000

EXCESS LIAB ^AGGREGATE S 5,003,000

$DED X RETE-NTIONSmnnn

C WORKERS COMPENSATION

AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY y; N
ANYPROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE f—Tl
OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED? Y
(Mandatory InNH) ' '
If yes. describe under
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below

N/A

Y SAMTWC0080000 8/15/2021 8/15/2022 y I PER I I OTH-
A I STATUTE | I ER
EL EACH ACCIDENT S 1.003,000

EL DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE S 1,003,000

E L DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT S 1,003,000

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may bo attached If more space is required)
Additional insured and waiver of subrogation included when required and as per attached forms: CG2010 0704, CG2037 0704, CGE2266 1301, CG2404 0509,
CAE0131 1508, WC000313 0484
Johnson County is additional insured per attached forms

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION

Johnson County
2 N Main St
Cleburne TX 76033

i

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE

THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

TY\oui& £aftJ0
ACORD 25 (2016/03)

© 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD



THE ARIZONA GROUP
SMART INSURANCE SOLUTIONS START HERE

August 15, 2021

Re: Saguaro Summit LLC, dba Christmas Light Decorators

To Whom It May Concern:

With regards to the A.M. Best Ratings for all Insurance Carriers providing coverage to Saguaro Summit LLC, dba
Christmas Light Decorators, please note below:

• General Liability, Auto Liability, Umbrella : Secura Insurance Company holds an AM Best Rating of A X
(excellent) rating

• Workers Compensation: Service American Indemnity holds an A.M. Best Ratingof A-VIII, however is
reinsured byseveral A+XV carriers including Arch, A+XV, Partner Reinsurance, A+XV, Brit Liited/Lloyds
Syndicate, A+XV, Swiss Reinsurance, A+XV and Transatlantic Reinsurance, A+XV, along with several
additional carriers with ratings of A X

• Aletter directly from Service American Indemnity isalso attached confirming financial stability of the
carrier providing the Work Comp insurance.

The high ratings of the insurance carriersalong with the financial stability projected should be sufficient to meet
your requirements for Saguaro Summit LLC, dba Christmas Light Decorators. All of your requirements for
General Liability, Auto and Umbrella have been met, with Secura Insurance Company AXratings and Service
American Indemnity having A+XV Reinsurance. Also note, the $5M Umbrella with Secura does extend

coverage over the Service American Indemnity Work Comp policy.

We monitor the progress of AM Best Ratings for all carriers providing coverage on a quarterly basis to confirm
we maintain the minimum standards required for our client's vendors.

Saguaro Summit, dba Christmas Light Decorator's philosophy of providing the highest quality ofworkmanship in
all that they do, along with the integrity in business and commitment to jobsite safety contributes to their being
one of the highest respected Contractors doing business in their field of expertise.

Yourkind attention to this matter will be greatly appreciated.

Best Regards,

Myrna LTousley

480-235-2011, Myrna.tousley(q)arizonagroup.com

1125 ESouthern Ave Suite 101 Mesa, Arizona 85204

www.arizonagroup.com



A
Service American

Indemnity Company

September3, 2019

Re: Response to an AM Best Rating Inquiry

Statement of Reinsurance Coverage

To Whom It May Concern:

This Statement of Reinsurance Coverage ("Statement") is provided in response to your recent inquiry

regarding Service American Indemnity Company's AM Best Rating adequacy to meet the needs of a
policyholder. Overall Service American is rated A-VIII (Excellent) by A.M. Best with the following highly
rated conservative reinsurance coverage.

Aon, on behalf of the Service American, placed the Workers Compensation Excess of Loss Reinsurance
Contract effective January 1, 2019 (the "Agreement"), with the Reinsurers listed below (the "Reinsurers").

The Agreement is in effect on the date of issuance of this Statement of Reinsurance Coverage and shall
remain in effect until it expires or is otherwise terminated in a manner consistent with the terms set forth

in the Agreement.

The Agreement, placed by Aon on behalf of the Company, provides for reinsurance on 100% of up to

$40,000,000 of ultimate net loss per risk in excess of $1,000,000 ultimate net loss per occurrence, as
further outlined and defined in the Agreement. The Agreement provides that, subject to the specific terms
and conditions set forth in the Agreement, the Reinsurers shall indemnify the Company for losses paid by
the Company as a result of losses under certain policies issued by the Company ("Indemnified Losses").

As of the date of this letter and based on information currently available to Aon, the Reinsurers' Financial

Strength Ratings are provided below. The Reinsurers' Financial Strength Ratings are subject to change at

any time.

The reinsurers supporting the program are as follows:

P.O. Box 26850

Austin, Texas 78755

1-844-740-6999

serviceamerican.com



A

Reinsurers

Arch Reinsurance Company A+ A+ 1,249.5
Aspen Insurance UK Limited A A 845.0

Brit Limited/Lloyds Syndicate 2987 A A+ 1,727.2
Markel Global Re A A 898.2

Partner Re A+ A+ 1,057.6

Safety National Casualty Corporation A+ A+ 2,453.9
Swiss Re A+ AA- 3,675.5
Syndicate No. 0435 Faraday (FDY) A A+ 508.0

Syndicate No. 0609 Atrium (AUW) A A+ 572.8

Syndicate No. 2014 Acappella (ACA) A A+ 175.3

Syndicate No. 2987 BRIT(BRT) A A+ 1,727.2
Syndicate No. 4444 Canopius (CNP) A A+ 1,331.0
Transatlantic Re A+ A+ 4,799.3
Total

If you requireadditional information, please contact your marketing representative.

Sincerely,

Jacob Clymer

Senior Vice President - Programs



WORKERS COMPENSATION AND EMPLOYERS LIABILITY INSURANCE POLICY WC 00 03 13

(Ed. 4-84)

WAIVER OF OUR RIGHT TO RECOVER FROM OTHERS ENDORSEMENT

We have the right to recover our payments from anyone liable for an injury covered by this policy. We will not enforce
our right against the person or organization named in the Schedule. (This agreement applies only to the extent that
you perform work under a written contract that requires you to obtain this agreement from us.)

This agreement shall not operate directly or indirectly to benefit anyone not named in the Schedule.

Schedule

Blanket Waiver of Subrogation as required by writtencontract

Contract

This endorsement changes the policy to which it is attached and is effective on the date issued unless otherwise stated.

(The information below is required only when this endorsement is issued subsequent to preparation of the policy.)

Endorsement Effective Date:08/15/2021 Policy No. SAMTWCO080000 Endorsement No.

Policy Effective Date: 08/15/2021 to 08/15/2022 Premiums

Insured- Saguaro Summit DBA Christmas Light Decorators

DBA:

Carrier Name/Code: Service American Indemnity Company (Method)

WC 00 03 13 Countersigned by
(Ed. 4-84)

®1983 National Council on Compensation Insurance. Paae 1 Of 1

SJLl-^S~£



COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY

CG 20 37 07 04

THIS ENDORSEMENT CHANGES THE POLICY. PLEASE READ IT CAREFULLY.

ADDITIONAL INSURED - OWNERS, LESSEES OR
CONTRACTORS - COMPLETED OPERATIONS

This endorsement modifies insurance provided under the following:

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY COVERAGE PART

SCHEDULE

Name Of Additional Insured Person(s)
Or Organization(s): Location And Description Of Completed Operations

Refer to IL 1201 1185 POLICY CHANGES

ADDITIONAL INSURED EXPANDED SCHEDULE-1

Refer to IL 1201 1185 POLICY CHANGES

ADDITIONAL INSURED EXPANDED SCHEDULE-1

Information required to complete this Schedule, if not shown above, will be shown in the Declarations.

Section II - Who Is An Insured is amended to
include as an additional insured the person(s) or
organization(s) shown in the Schedule, but only with
respect to liability for "bodily injury" or "property dam
age" caused, in whole or in part, by "your work" at
the location designated and described in the sched
ule of this endorsement performed for that additional
insured and included in the "products-completed
operations hazard".

CG 20 37 07 04 ISO Properties, Inc., 2004 Page 1 of 1 •



COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY

IL 1201 1185 01-10

THIS ENDORSEMENT CHANGES THE POLICY. PLEASE READ IT CAREFULLY.

POLICY CHANGES ADDITIONAL INSURED

EXPANDED SCHEDULE-1

Policy Change

Number

POLICY NUMBER

CP 3349289

POLICY CHANGES

EFFECTIVE

6/1/2021

COMPANY

SECURA Insurance, A Mutual Company

NAMED INSURED

Saguaro Summit LLC

DBA Christmas Light Decorators

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

COVERAGE PARTS AFFECTED

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY COVERAGE PART

With respect to coverage provided by this endorsement, the provisions of the Coverage Form
apply unless modified by the endorsement.

SCHEDULE

ADDITIONAL INSURED FORM: CG 2037

NAME OF PERSON

OR ORGANIZATION: Any entity required to be added as Additional Insured in a
written agreement signed prior to a loss

DESCRIPTION (JOB#/SITE): All commercial jobs completed on or after the inception date
of this policy. This endorsement does not apply to any "residential construction" jobs as
defined in ILE 0502 or ILE 0522, whichever form is attached to your policy, whether
completed before, on or after the inception date of this policy.

IL 1201 1185 01-10

Authorized Representative Signature

Copyright, Insurance Services Offices, Inc., 1983

Copyright, ISO Commercial Risk Services, Inc., 1983

S CURA Insurance Company Page 1 of1



COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY

CG 20 10 07 04

THIS ENDORSEMENT CHANGES THE POLICY. PLEASE READ IT CAREFULLY.

ADDITIONAL INSURED - OWNERS, LESSEES OR
CONTRACTORS - SCHEDULED PERSON OR

ORGANIZATION

This endorsement modifies insurance provided under the following:

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY COVERAGE PART

SCHEDULE

Name OfAdditional Insured Person(s)
OrOrganization(s):

Any entity required to be added as addition
al insured in a written agreement signed
prior to a loss

Location(s) Of Covered Operations

Any location(s) at which you are per
forming operations for the, addition
al insured,

Information required to complete this Schedule, if not shown above, will be shown in the Declarations.

Section II - Who Is An Insured is amended to
include as an additional insured the person(s) or
organization(s) shown in the Schedule, but only
with respect to liability for "bodily injury", "property
damage" or "personal and advertising injury"
caused, in whole or in part, by:

1. Your acts or omissions; or

2. The acts or omissions of those acting on your
behalf;

in the performance of your ongoing operations for
the additional insured(s) at the location(s) desig
nated above.

With respect to the insurance afforded to these
additional insureds, the following additional exclu
sions apply:

This insurance does not apply to "bodily injury" or
"property damage" occurring after:

1. All work, including materials, parts or equip
ment furnished in connection with such work,
on the project (other than service, maintenance
or repairs) to be performed by or on behalf of
the additional insured(s) at the location of the
covered operations has been completed; or

2. That portion of "your work" out of which the
injury or damage arises has been put to its in
tended use by any person or organization other
than another contractor or subcontractor en
gaged in performing operations for a principal
as a part of the same project.

CG 20 10 07 04 © ISO Properties, Inc., 2004 Page 1 of 1 •



COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY

CG 24 04 OS 09

WAIVER OF TRANSFER OF RIGHTS OF RECOVERY
AGAINST OTHERS TO US

This endorsement modifies insurance provided under the following:

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY COVERAGE PART
PRODUCTS/COMPLETED OPERATIONS LIABILITY COVERAGE PART

SCHEDULE

Name Of Person Or Organization:

Blanket Waiver of Subrogation

Information required to complete this Schedule, if not shown above, will be shown in the Declarations.

The following is added to Paragraph 8. Transfer Of
Rights Of Recovery Against Others To Us of
Section IV- Conditions:

We waive any right of recovery we may have against
the person or organization shown in the Schedule
above because of payments we make for injury or
damage arising out of your ongoing operations or
"your work" done under a contract with that person
or organization and included in the "products-
completed operations hazard". This waiver applies
only to the person or organization shown in the
Schedule above.

CG 24 04 05 09 © Insurance Services Office, Inc., 2008 Page 1 of 1 •



THIS ENDORSEMENT CHANGES YOUR POLICY. PLEASE READ IT CAREFULLY.

PRIMARY AND NONCONTRIBUTORY- OTHER INSURANCE CONDITION

This endorsement modifies insurance provided under the following:
COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY COVERAGE PART

With respect to coverage provided bythis Endorsement, the provisions ofthe Coverage Part apply unless
modified by this Endorsement.

Schedule

Designated Additional Insured: Any person or organization when required in a
written agreement between you and such person or
organization

(Information required tocomplete this Schedule, if not shown above, will be shown in the Declarations.)
The following is added to the Other Insurance Condition andsupersedesanyprovision to the contrary:

Primary And Noncontributory Insurance

This insurance is primary to and will not seek contribution from any other insurance available to the Designated
Additional Insured shown in the Schedule provided that:

1. The Designated Additional Insured is a Named Insured under such other insurance; and

2. You have agreed in a written agreement that this insurance would be primary and would not seek contribution
from any other insurance available to the Designated Additional Insured.

All other terms and conditions of this policynot in conflict with the terms and conditions of this Endorsement shall
continue to apply.

CGE 2266 Includes copyrighted material ofInsurance Services Offices, Inc., with its permission. Page 1 of 1
1301 © 2013 SECURA Insurance Company



THIS ENDORSEMENT CHANGES YOUR POLICY. PLEASE READ IT CAREFULLY.

AUTO ADDITIONAL INSURED WRAP

This endorsement modifies insurance provided under the following:
BUSINESS AUTO COVERAGE FORM

With respect to coverage provided by this endorsement, the provisions of the Coverage Form apply urless
modified by the endorsement.

A. AUTOMATIC ADDITIONAL INSURED - PRIMARY AND NONCONTRIBUTORY
SECTION II - COVERED AUTOS LIABILITY COVERAGE, subsection A. Coverage, paragraph 1. Who Is An
Insured is amended to add:

d. (1) Automatic Additional Insured - Primary And Noncontributory

Any person or organization is an additional insured when you and such person or organization have
agreed in writing prior to a loss that such person or organization be added as additional insured on
your policy. Such person or organization is an additional insured only with respect to liability for
"bodily injury" or "property damage" resulting from the ownership, maintenance or use of a covered
"auto", provided the "bodily injury" or "property damage" is caused, in whole or in part, by you cr by
those acting on your behalf. This insurance is primary and is not contributing with any other insurance
carried by the additional insured.

(2) Blanket Lessor Additional Insured Provisions

If the additional Insured is a lessor of a "leased auto";

(a) Coverage

i. Any "leased auto" that is a covered "auto" will be considered a covered "auto" you own and
not a covered "auto" you hire or borrow.

For a covered "auto" that is a "leased auto" Who Is An Insured is changed to include as an
"Insured" the lessor.

ii. The coverages provided under this endorsement apply to any "leased auto" until the policy
expiration date, or when the lessor or his or her agent takes possession of the "leased auto",
whichever occurs first.

(b) Loss Payable Clause

i. We will pay, as interest may appear, you and the lessor for "loss" to a "leased auto".

ii. The insurance covers the interest of the lessor unless the "loss" results from fraudulent acts
or omissions on your part.

iii. Ifwe make any payment to the lessor, we will obtain his or her rights against any other party.

(c) The lessor is not liable for payment of your premiums.

(d) Additional Definition

As used in this endorsement:

"Leased auto" means an "auto" leased or rented to you including any substitute, replacement or
extra "auto" needed to meet seasonal or other needs, under a leasing or rental agreement that

required you to provide direct primary insurance for the lessor.

CAE 0131 Includes copyrighted material of Insurance Services Offices, Inc., with its permission. Page 1 of 2
1508 © 2015, SECURA INSURANCE, A Mutual Company



B. WAIVER - TRANSFER OF RIGHTS OF RECOVERY AGAINST OTHERS TO US

SECTION IV - BUSINESS AUTO CONDITIONS, subsection A. Loss Conditions, paragraph 5. Transfer Of
Rights Of Recovery Against Others To Us is amended to add:

We waive any right of recovery we may have against any person or organization when you and such person
or organization have agreed in writing in a contract or agreement that such person or organization be waived
from recovery because of payments we make for injury or damage arising out of an "accident" and resulting
from the ownership, maintenance or use of a covered "auto". However, our rights may onlybe waived prior to
the "accident" for which we make paymentunder this Coverage Part. The insured must do nothing after a loss
to impair our rights.

CAE 0131 Includes copyrighted material ofInsurance Services Offices, Inc., with its permission. Page 2 of2
1508 © 2015, SECURA INSURANCE, A Mutual Company


